Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]

Sent: 1/6/2020 2:05:54 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]

Subject: FW: IBEC: Meeting Request

Mease change the time to 11-1, still tentative until all invited confirm. Thanks.
Respectfully,

Bindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCEL.LENCE in Fublic Service, QOMMI'E'MENT to Problem Solving. mE'F'ERMi?\iA'i'ION 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBALL.

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: FW: IBEC: Meeting Request

Please also make it a Tentative invite untdl the applicant team fully confirms their availability. Thanks.
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301
V{310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMF\,’HTF\}IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

FLEASE CONSIDER THE ERVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS ERAIL.

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson <grobinson®@cityoiinglewood. org>
Subject: IBEC: Meeting Request

Hi Cynthia,
Please calendar a standing meeting starting January 15 from 2-4pm and every two weeks thereafter. Include the
following for subject:

IBEC: Entitlements

Invite to include:
Gordon

Eddy

Fred

Royce



Loren Montgomery
Dennis Kanuk
Gerard McCallum
Chris Holmquist
Chris J {optional)

Thanks.
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.



